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From: Terry Holdnak )

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 8:3%9 AM ]
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ~

Cc: Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative[] Parties[ ] Consumer
Date and Time: 11/23/2011 8:38:00 AM DOCUMENT No. 02205-11
Docket Number: 110297-TL o .

Filename / Path: 110297.CO.windstream.neustar.per.doc DIST RIBUTION:
CONSUMMATING ORDER »

Docket No. 110297-TL ﬁcytﬂ) -

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel E MR LEQO — 1>

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110297

ADDRESS
NY EMAIL N
.
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Ausley Law Firm (11a) jwahlen{@ausley.com No
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LL.C TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NANPA (11) thomas.foley@neustar.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecomn TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. (11} bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No

Printed on 11/23/2011 at 4:45:08 FM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: QOrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 569810)
Attachments: 08604-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/23/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE 1. BROWN
JBublic Serpice Qommizsion
November 8, 2011
SC, CLK - CORRESPOND!
J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esquire Administrative P: s ENCE
Ausley & McMullen Law Office ~ —Consumer
Post Office Box 391 gg?:gﬁr::lr N?. Q %&“6‘ I
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 ON:

Re: Docket No. 110297-TL

Dear Mr. Wahlen:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial
to issue an expedited order reversing decision of Neustar, Inc. acting as the Pooling
Administrator to withhold certain numbering resources from Windstream Florida, Inc., which
was filed in this office on October 25, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counse] at (850) 413-6199,

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contact@psc.state.fi.us
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com
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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:29 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/3/2011 1:28:00 PM

Docket Number: 110297.TL

Filename / Path: 1:\201111102971110297.ORD.Windstream.Neustar.per. dor

ADMINISTRATIVE

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE WINDSTREAM FLORIDA, INC. WITH
ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES

~ -~ O
rton o p o -
Administrative Assistant Il] 2% LE?O
Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-5206 EFmmik
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110297

ADDRESS
E IN
NAME “Cooe | ADDRESS OMASTER
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Ausley Law Firm (11a) jwahlen@ausley.com No
CenturyLink TL727 sandy khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc, TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NANPA (11} thomas.foley@neustar.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnoblesi@townes.nel Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall @smarteity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc, (11) bettye.j. willisi@windstream.com No

Printed on 11/3/2011 at 4:55:22 PM




Commission Clerk

Page | of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 912143)

Attachments: 08126-11.pdf
The attached crder or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

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

11/3/2011







